
 

 
Addendum #3 

 
Date:    April 5, 2024 
 
From:  Trevor Adaline, Procurement Strategist 
 
To:  Interested Bidders 
 
Subject: Addendum #3 Solicitation #23-8194R – South County Regional Water Treatment Plant 

(SCRWTP) Filter Media Replacement and Blend Tank Passive Relief 
 
This Addendum has been issued for the following items identifying clarifications, changes, deletions, 
and/or additions to the scope of work and/or the solicitation documents for the above referenced 
solicitation: 
 
Words struck through are deleted; Words underlined are added. 
 
Change 1. Site Visit Scheduled at Date/Time: 
 

A site visit has been scheduled for Thursday, April 11th, 2024, from 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM EST at  
the following location: 

 
3851 City Gate Drive, Naples, FL 34117, South County Water Regional Treatment Plant – 2nd 
Floor Conference Room 

 
*Note: This will only be a site visit. There will be no question and answer (Q&A) period provided during 
this time. 
 
Change 2. Bid Schedule Revision 
 
23-8194R Bid Schedule 
23-8194R Bid Schedule R1 
Note has been revised. 
 
***Mobilization plus Demobilization shall not exceed 5 percent of the Contract Price Total Bid Amount 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Email:  Trevor.Adaline@colliercountyfl.gov 
Telephone: (239) 252-8941 



Change 3. The following clarifications are being made in response to questions posted on the 
County’s bidding platform, and are hereby incorporated into the bid: 
 
 
BidSync Question 5 
 

1.) Sheet 00C02 of the plans shows the existing pipe with a center elevation of 11.08. It also shows 
the top of flare elevation as 13.0. Is this correct? 

2.) Sheet 00C02 shows an 8” concrete slab at the enclosure area with a callout detail of “S300”. I 
don’t see this detail in the plans. What are the dimensions of this slab? 

3.) Please confirm that the $100,000 owners allowance mentioned on the bid form shall not be 
included in our proposal. 

4.) The schedule of values states that “mobilization plus demobilization shall not exceed 5 percent of 
the Contract Price”. Does the contract price include the owner’s allowance? 

5.) The bid form calls for “Record Drawings” to be 6 EA. Shouldn’t this be 1 LS, or do you want 6 
sets of record drawings? 

6.) Sheet 00C02 calls out the guardshack enclosure to be 60”x60”x36” however the details shows it 
being 24” tall. Which is correct? 

 
Answer 
 

1.) Please see revised drawing attached to this Addendum 3. 
2.) Please see revised drawing attached to this Addendum 3. 
3.) Owner’s allowance is not included into total bid amount, but will be part of the contract. 
4.) Owner’s allowance is to not exceed 5 percent of the Total Bid Amount as revised in bid schedule. 

The owner’s allowance will be viewed as part of the contract, but not the total bid amount. 
5.) The intent is to have the contractor submit redlines at the completion of each filter showing any 

changes. This will allow for 6 partial payments. 
6.) Please see revised drawing attached to this Addendum 3. 

 
 

If you require additional information, please post a question on our Bid Sync (www.bidsync.com) bidding 
platform under the solicitation for this project. 
 
Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above 
referenced solicitation. 
 
 
(Signature) 

 
 
Date 

 
 
(Name of Firm) 

 

http://www.bidsync.com/
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